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Kite, Robin

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: ' Wednesday, September 25, 2002 10:27 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: RE: redraft request

- yes pleasse. thanks.

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2002 10:27 AM

To: Gary, Tim

Subject: redraft request

Tim:

I'l enter your request for a redraft of AB 695. Do you want the redraft to incorporate assembly amendment 1
(LRBai055)? '

Robin

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Gary, Tim

Sent:  Wednesday, September 25, 2002 10:20 AM.
To: Kite, Robin

Subject:

Robin,

Could you please redraft 2001 AB695 for the 2003-2005 session?

Tim Gary

Legislative Assistant for
Representative Donald Friske (35th)
312 North Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708-8952

Toll Free:(888) 534-0035

(608) 266-7694

FAX: (608) 828-3635

Email: Tim.Gary@legis.state.wi.us

http://www.FriskeNet.net
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January 4, 2092 — Introduced by Represeftatives FRISKE, AINSWQATH, Lo FFELHOLZ,
GARD, SERATTI,\OTT, MONTGOMERY, YRAKAS, (GUNDRUM, GUNBFERSON, M CORMICK,
OwENg, Powers, Krawczyk and HINES, cosponsored by Benators BRESKE an

. Referred to Committeg’on Rural i

AN ACT to amend?8.05 (1); and #o create 28.045 of the statutes; relating to:

educational requirements for foresters employed by the department of natural

~ resources and persons authorized to designate trees for cutting in state forests.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bufeau j
This bill requires every forester who is employed by te department of natural ¥
esources (DNR) to have received a bachelor’s or highey/degree in forestry from a
“school of forestry with a curriculum accredited by the sgciety of American foresters ¥
or an equivalent degree from a school located in anothgr country. The educational
requirements of this bill only apply to newly foresters. Current statutes

do not require foresters employed by DNR to satisfy specified educational

requirements. W

Under current law, before gfree may bé cut in a state forest, it must be marked
by a forester who is in the prof¢ssional series of the state classified civil service or by
a DNR employee who is equally qualified due to having long, practical experience in
marking trees for cutting. Under the bill, the marking must be done either by a
forester employed by DNR or hn individual who DNR determines to be qualified and
who is under the 516/ of a DNR forester.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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_ RNK:jld:pg
ASSEMBLY BILL 695 SECTION 1
SECTION 1. 28.045°0f the statutes is created to read: W\ Arcel a9 k.

28.045 Educational requirements for foresters. (1) Every /(forester
e&yﬂwﬂ@ﬂ by the departmen%/on or after the effective date of this\éubsection
[revisor inserts date], shall have received a bachelor’s or higher degree in forestry
from a school of forestry with a curriculum accredited by the society of American
foresters or an equivalent degree from a school located in another country, as
determined by the chief state forester.

(2) Notwithstanding s. 230.14 (3m)t{he department may require as a condition
of application that an applicant for the position of forester has met the educational
requirements specified under sub. (1): |

- SECcTION 2. 28.05 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

28.05 (1) LIMITATIONS. Cutting shall be limited to trees marked or designated

~ for cutting by a forester in-the professional series-of the state-classified civil serviece

employed by the department or by —a—department—designated-employee—equally
quahﬁed-by—masen—eﬁ-leng,—ppaet}eai—expemeﬂee an individual determined bv the

department to be qualified to do such marking or designating and who is under the
oversiali

F@éﬁﬂgﬂéﬁ‘ a forester employed by the department. The department may sell

products removed in cultural or salvage cuttings and standing timber designated in
timber sale contracts, but all sales shall be bésed on tree scale or on the scale,
measure or count of the cut products. The department may require that a person
purchasing products or standing tiniber under a timber sale contract provide surety
for the proper performance of the contract either directly or through a bond furnished

by a surety company authorized to do business in this state.

(END)




Eméry, Lynn

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2002 10:39 AM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: . Draft review: LRB-0248/1 Topic: Educational requirements for foresters

It has been requested by <Gary, Tim> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 0248/1 Topic: Educational requirements for foresters




